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Charles is following up with Ed to determine status and a time for the oversight committee to
be briefed as well.

Julia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Howard, Jacquelyn

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:16 PM
To: Mullaley, Julia; Burt, Paula

Subject: Update on MF capital cost

Just received this from Department and confirmation from Milly that the 19t at 2:00is good for the
Premier. Jacquelyn

From: KONeill@nlh.nl.ca [mailto:KONeill@nlh.nl.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 11:50 AM

To: Brown, Milly; Quinton, Diana

Subject: Fw: Update on Muskrat Falls Value (capital cost) update for media/public

I've confirmed the morning of June 25 with Ed to do the value update on Muskrat Falls (including the
capital cost update).

I'm working through the materials and the key dates for briefings and hope to have the briefing
dates confirmed today or tomorrow.

We need to brief the following before the public announcement. These are the tentative briefing
dates:

GNL: June 19

Our Boards : June 20-24

GofC/Independent Engineer: June 24

Emera: June 24

Public announcement: 10:00 am June 25

Once this schedule is confirmed, I'll send it over to you.

Re: the GNL briefings, can you please let me know how June 19 looks? I'm assuming it will be a
briefing to DNR and the Premier's Office?

Thanks
Karen
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